
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 

Email:  

Dear  

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240413. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of 
Information Act, details in respect to the contract below. 

 
Confidential Waste Destruction Contract 

The details I require are: 

 Has confidential waste been procured via tender or framework or 
another means?

 
National Framework for Waste Management Services 

 
 If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please?

 
Framework Reference Number: LPP/2017/011 

 
 Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)

 
Please refer to the following link: 
Single spends over £25,000 – NHS South East Coast Ambulance Service 
( ecamb.nhs.uk) 

 Start date & duration of contract
 

1
st November 2021, 3 years. 



 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, 
the duration of the extension?

 
12-month period 

 
 Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) 

are being either extended or renewed?

 
Likely to be extended 

 
 Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could 

you provide their email address and phone number please?

 
We are unable to provide individual details as this would contravene the Data 
Protection Act. 

 
Procurement@secamb.nhs.uk 

 Do you have a generic email address for your procurement department, 
for example procurement@organisation.com, if so could you confirm 
this?

 
Procurement@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract and could you provide their email address and phone number 
please? 

 
We are unable to provide individual details as this would contravene the Data 
Protection Act. 

estates@secamb.nhs.uk 

 Who is the current supplier?
 

Sharpsmart Ltd 
 

 If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning 
Company, which sub-contractor services your organisation? E.g., which 
company’s staff actually collect your confidential waste?

 
Shred Station 



I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


